

COVID Update January 28, 2021

Dear Residents, Tenants, and Families,

I am very happy to report that all of the resident and employee COVID-19 test results from Monday, January 25, came back negative. On an equally positive note, eight of the residents who were moved to the COVID Unit at the Luther Place Nursing Home have recovered and have been able to move back to their own room. The one remaining resident in the COVID Unit will be able to move back to their own room tomorrow. It was a very happy day for the residents when they were able to move back to the comfort of their own surroundings.

Today was a very busy day at both St. John's sites. Nursing home residents and employees received their second dose of the COVID-19 vaccine. We also tested employees for the COVID virus today. All of the antigen tests at the Fountain Lake site came back negative for the COVID virus. At the Luther Place site, we used the PCR test, so we will have to wait a few days for the lab results.

People that reside at Knutson Place, The Meadows, and Waters Edge have all had the opportunity to receive their first dose of the vaccinated. I am very relieved and grateful that most of our residents and tenants have now at least had their first dose of the vaccine.

I will keep you posted with any new updates.

Please continue to keep us in your prayers.

Sincerely,

Scot Spates
CEO / Administrator

WWW.STJOHNSOFALBERTLEA.ORG